

QUESTION NO 19

**By Councillor Heap for answer by the
Convener of the Culture and
Communities Committee at a
meeting of the Council on 1 June
2023**

Question **(1)** Will they be meeting artists from the Save Our Studios campaign?

Answer **(1)**

Question **(2)** To provide a summary of this meeting

Answer **(2)**